
GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION 

Ire 	1" 

August 2T, 1969 

Mr. Harold Weisberg 
Coq d'Or Press 
Route 8 
Frederick, Mt rylsLd 21701 

Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

As we stated in our letters of Jul,' 29 am: )ute.ust 

the copy of the autnorica 	for thf: autor3y 

Kennedy is part of the suL,T5! fle fo7.  Fresir3ent Kerrx.dj 

("John F. Kennedy 14-1 Autopsy"). It was -j..n the file at 

the time the file vas received by the Natlonal Archives 

among the records of the Warren Commission. We have no 

other information concerning the sour za of the copy of L4e 

authorization for the autopsy. 

Sincerely, 

AMES B. RHCAD6 
Ar:;hivist of the Unted States 

National Archives and Records Seroice 
Washington. DE_ 2041)d 


